CITY AND COUNTY OF SWANSEA
NOTICE OF MEETING
You are invited to attend a Meeting of the

ENGAGEMENT & INCLUSION CABINET ADVISORY COMMITTEE

At: Committee Room 5, Guildhall, Swansea
On: Wednesday, 12 August 2015
Time: 4.00 pm
AGENDA
Page No.

1 Apologies for Absence.
2 Disclosures of Personal and Prejudicial Interest. 1-2
3 Minutes. 3-8

To approve the Minutes of the Engagement and Inclusion Cabinet

Advisory Committee meetings held on 10 June and 8 July 2015.
4 Briefing - Occupational Health.
5 Discussions with Cabinet Member for Services for Adults and

Vulnerable People.
6 Councillor Champion Update. 9-23
7 Work Programme 2015-2016. 24 - 25

e

Patrick Arran
Head of Legal, Democratic Services & Procurement
Wednesday, 5 August 2015

Contact: Democratic Services: - 636923




ENGAGEMENT AND INCLUSION CABINET ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Labour Councillors: 9

J P Curtice Y V Jardine

C R Doyle D J Lewis

C R Evans H M Morris (Vice-Chair)
F M Gordon L V Walton

E T Kirchner (Chair)

Liberal Democrat Councillors: 2

Independent Councillor: 1

Conservative Councillor: 1

Officers:

Sherill Hopkins

Access to Services

Archives

Democratic Services

Email Only:

Phil Roberts Director of Place

Dean Taylor Director of Corporate Services
Chris Sivers Director of People

Lee Wenham

Head of Marketing, Communications &
Scrutiny

Total Copies Needed:

| 17




Agenda Item 2

Disclosures of Interest

To receive Disclosures of Interest from Councillors and Officers
Councillors

Councillors Interests are made in accordance with the provisions of the
Code of Conduct adopted by the City and County of Swansea. You must
disclose orally to the meeting the existence and nature of that interest.

NOTE: You are requested to identify the Agenda Item / Minute No. / Planning
Application No. and Subject Matter to which that interest relates and to enter
all declared interests on the sheet provided for that purpose at the meeting.

1. If you have a Personal Interest as set out in Paragraph 10 of the
Code, you MAY STAY, SPEAK AND VOTE unless it is also a
Prejudicial Interest.

2. If you have a Personal Interest which is also a Prejudicial Interest as
set out in Paragraph 12 of the Code, then subject to point 3 below, you
MUST WITHDRAW from the meeting (unless you have obtained a
dispensation from the Authority’s Standards Committee)

3. Where you have a Prejudicial Interest you may attend the meeting but
only for the purpose of making representations, answering questions or
giving evidence relating to the business, provided that the public are
also allowed to attend the meeting for the same purpose, whether
under a statutory right or otherwise. In such a case, you must
withdraw from the meeting immediately after the period for
making representations, answering questions, or giving evidence
relating to the business has ended, and in any event before further
consideration of the business begins, whether or not the public are
allowed to remain in attendance for such consideration (Paragraph 14
of the Code).

4. Where you have agreement from the Monitoring Officer that the
information relating to your Personal Interest is sensitive information,
as set out in Paragraph 16 of the Code of Conduct, your obligation to
disclose such information is replaced with an obligation to disclose the
existence of a personal interest and to confirm that the Monitoring
Officer has agreed that the nature of such personal interest is sensitive
information.

5. If you are relying on a grant of a dispensation by the Standards
Committee, you must, before the matter is under consideration:

i) Disclose orally both the interest concerned and the existence of
the dispensation; and

ii) Before or immediately after the close of the meeting give written
notification to the Authority containing:

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\4\0\1\AI0001 3P@yRijdkf5ua.doc



a) Details of the prejudicial interest;

b) Details of the business to which the prejudicial interest
relates;

C) Details of, and the date on which, the dispensation was
granted; and

d) Your signature

Officers

Financial Interests

1. If an Officer has a financial interest in any matter which arises for
decision at any meeting to which the Officer is reporting or at which the
Officer is in attendance involving any member of the Council and /or
any third party the Officer shall declare an interest in that matter and
take no part in the consideration or determination of the matter and
shall withdraw from the meeting while that matter is considered. Any
such declaration made in a meeting of a constitutional body shall be
recorded in the minutes of that meeting. No Officer shall make a report
to a meeting for a decision to be made on any matter in which s/he has
a financial interest.

2. A “financial interest” is defined as any interest affecting the financial
position of the Officer, either to his/her benefit or to his/her detriment. It
also includes an interest on the same basis for any member of the
Officers family or a close friend and any company firm or business from
which an Officer or a member of his/her family receives any
remuneration. There is no financial interest for an Officer where a
decision on a report affects all of the Officers of the Council or all of the
officers in a Department or Service.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\4\0\1\Al00013104Baigig54a.doc



10

Agenda Iltem 3

CITY AND COUNTY OF SWANSEA

MINUTES OF THE ENGAGEMENT & INCLUSION CABINET ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

HELD AT COMMITTEE ROOM 5, GUILDHALL, SWANSEA ON
WEDNESDAY, 10 JUNE 2015 AT 4.00 PM

PRESENT: Councillor E T Kirchner (Chair) presided

Councillor(s) Councillor(s) Councillor(s)
D J Lewis L V Walton

ALSO PRESENT:

Councillor J E Burtonshaw - Armed Forces Member Champion

Officers:
C Steele - Health Promotion Co-ordinator
J Parkhouse - Democratic Services Officer

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors J P Curtice, C R Doyle, F M
Gordon, Y V Jardine and H M Morris.

DISCLOSURES OF PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTEREST.

In accordance with the Code of Conduct adopted by the City and County of
Swansea, no interests were declared.

MINUTES.
RESOLVED that the Minutes of the meeting of the Engagement and Inclusion
Cabinet Advisory Committee held on 1 April and 19 May 2015 be approved as

correct records.

TERMS OF REFERENCE. (FOR INFORMATION)

The Engagement and Inclusion Cabinet Advisory Committee Terms of Reference
were provided for information.

COUNCILLOR CHAMPION UPDATE. (VERBAL)

Councillor J E Burtonshaw, Armed Forces Champion provided the Committee with a
detailed and informative update in relation to her role as Councillor Champion.

Page 3



Minutes of the Engagement & Inclusion Cabinet Advisory Committee (10.06.2015)
Contd

It was outlined that serving members of the Armed Forces and Veterans were not
looking for special treatment, just fair treatment, and in partnership ways of making it
easier for them to access the services and support were being developed. There
were many men and women from this area who are risking their lives for the country
in a wide range of roles. Swansea has a proud tradition of supporting them,
veterans and their families.

In December 2012 Swansea formed an Armed Forces Community Covenant
Signatories Panel which has reinforced our relationship. The purpose of the
Community Covenant is to encourage local communities to support the Armed
Forces community in their area and nurture understanding and awareness amongst
the public of the issues affecting them. It is important to recognise and remember
the sacrifices made by members of our Armed Forces, particularly those who had
given the most. This includes in-Service and ex-service personnel whether Regular
or Reserve, their partners, families and widows or widowers.

For the City & County of Swansea and partner organisations, the Community
Covenant presented an opportunity to bring their knowledge, experience and
expertise to bear on the provision of help and advice to members of the Armed
Forces Community. It also presents an opportunity to build upon existing good work
on other initiatives such as the Welfare Pathway.

The City and County of Swansea Community Covenant is a voluntary statement of
mutual support between the civilian community and its local Armed Forces
Community, building upon the existing good work and partnership that exists whilst
offering support, help and advice to members of the Armed Forces community.

It was hoped that such practical and emotional community support will encourage
the integration of service personnel into civilian life and encourage the Armed Forces
community to help and get involve in their local community.

Those organisations that have already signed the Community covenant include, City
& County of Swansea, Army, SSAFA, Probation Service, Prison Service, South
Wales Police, Swansea Bay Regional Equality Council (SBREC), Army, Welsh Air
Ambulance, Ospreys Rugby, Job Centre Plus, ABMU (NHS), Mid and West Wales
Fire and Rescue Service, SCVS, Royal British Legion — Swansea Branch, Swansea
Metropolitan University, Gower Colleges Swansea, Swansea University, Remploy
Swansea, Clydach War Memorial Partnership, Citizen Advice Bureau and Age
Cymru Swansea Bay. They invite all businesses and voluntary organisations,
whatever the size or type of service offered, to join them in pledging support for the
Covenant and the members of the Armed Forces families in our community.

Meetings of the Covenant, which were chaired by the Councillor Champion, were
held every three months. This provided an opportunity to learn about the good work
being done by organisations in Swansea and share experiences and knowledge.

In addition, a Community Covenant Grant Scheme delivered financial support to
projects at the local level, to strengthen the ties or the mutual understanding

between members of the Armed Forces Community and the wider community in
which they live. The Councillor Champion is Chair of the Community Covenant

Page 4



11

Minutes of the Engagement & Inclusion Cabinet Advisory Committee (10.06.2015)
Contd

Grant Sub-Committee and a number of organisations had received support from this
scheme. At the present the scheme was being amended by the Ministry of Defence.

She also highlighted other ways in which Armed Forces personnel, their families and
veterans had been helped. The Ministry of Defence has launched a new Defence
Discount Service, as part of the Armed Forces Covenant, in recognition of service in
the Armed Forces. The Defence Discount Service is open to members of the Armed
Forces community, including serving and Reserves personnel, Armed Forces
veterans, spouses/partners of Service personnel, and bereaved spouses/partners. It
is also open to Ministry of Defence civil servants, members of the Cadet Forces and
NATO personnel serving in UK-based posts. Many high profile companies were
engaged with the Defence Discount Service: Vodafone, KFC, Vue Cinemas and a
number of major supermarkets, clothing stores and technology companies. They are
offering discounts on cars, laptops, supermarket shopping, holidays and mobile
phones. The list is growing and it was anticipated that many more companies will
now come forward to add their support to those already committed to helping make
life a little easier for the Armed Forces Community.

Furthermore, the Council Armed Forces Service Library listed organisations
nationally and locally who can assist and provide advice on such topics as
education, benefits, care support, careers, financial support, pensions, loans and
general welfare. The Council had also made provision for employees who wished to
combine their Council role with one in the forces. In January, the Council won a
Silver award for actively demonstrating support for the country's defence services,
including signing up to an Armed Forces Covenant and working in partnership to
support those serving as well as veterans and their families. The award was part of
the nationwide Wales Employer Recognition Scheme and the awards are organised
by 160th Infantry Brigade, Headquarters Wales and SaBRE. The ambition was to
win the Gold award next year.

The Councillor Champion also provided details of the visits and events attended
during the previous year. She added that she was privileged to be the Armed Forces
Champion for the City and County of Swansea and had met many brave and
wonderful people in the role.

The Chair thanked the Armed Forces Councillor Champion for providing a very
detailed report.
RESOLVED that: -

1) the contents of the report be noted;
2) the report be circulated to the Cabinet Advisory Committee.

PRESENTATION - SMOKING PREVALENCE - THE ISSUES FOR SWANSEA.

The Health Promotion Co-ordinator provided a detailed and informative presentation
to the Committee regarding Smoking Prevalence, the Issues for Swansea. Details
provided included:

Page 5



Minutes of the Engagement & Inclusion Cabinet Advisory Committee (10.06.2015)
Contd

e Smoking is the biggest avoidable cause of disease and early deaths in Wales:
causes 5,650 deaths each year.

Exposure to environmental tobacco smoke is a major risk factor.
Major cost to NHS in Wales/leading cause of health inequalities.
Where are we now?

How are others making progress?

ABN Area Initiatives 2014/15 onwards.

Smoking Free Swansea Action Plan 2014-2017.

What has been achieved in Swansea?

Changes to Tobacco Regulations 2015/16.

Key challenges for Swansea.

Current work.

The Committee asked a number of questions of the officer who responded
accordingly. Discussions centred around the following:

e The need for additional resources in order to police smoke free zones.
e The importance of not alienating individuals who will never give up smoking.

e The need to use the correct terminology and approach in literature surrounding
this issue.

e The School Gates Scheme is very good and it concerns getting those individuals
who do smoke on the side of any campaigns.

¢ Non-smokers having to walk through a cloud of smoke when entering buildings
and the poor provision of litter bins at entrances which causes additional litter.

¢ A possible introduction of smoke free beaches.

Introducing a policy that focuses on being family friendly and stopping smoking
is down to the individual.

The Chair thanked the Health Promotion Co-ordinator for the presentation.
RESOLVED that:
(1) the contents of the presentation be noted;

(2) the presentation be circulated to the Cabinet Advisory Committee
for information;

(3) the Swansea Smoking Free Action Plan 2014-2017 be circulated to the
Cabinet Advisory Committee for information;

(4) the Health Promotion Co-ordinator provide an update report to a future
meeting.

Page 6



12

Minutes of the Engagement & Inclusion Cabinet Advisory Committee (10.06.2015)
Contd

WORK PROGRAMME 2015-2016.

The Chair presented an updated Work Programme 2015-2016.

The Committee discussed a number of possible topics for investigation.
RESOLVED that:

(1) the contents of the report be noted;

(2) the Head of Human Resources provides an update report regarding
staff engagement to the next scheduled meeting;

(3) a presentation regarding Helping Hands be provided to the next scheduled
meeting.

The meeting ended at 5.55 pm

CHAIR

Page 7



CITY AND COUNTY OF SWANSEA

MINUTES OF THE ENGAGEMENT & INCLUSION CABINET ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

HELD AT COMMITTEE ROOM 5, GUILDHALL, SWANSEA ON
WEDNESDAY, 8 JULY 2015 AT 4.00 PM

PRESENT: Councillor E T Kirchner (Chair) presided

Councillor(s) Councillor(s) Councillor(s)

D J Lewis

Officers:

H Lewis - Stress Management Advisor and Counsellor
G Davies - Helping Hands

J Parkhouse - Democratic Services Officer

The meeting being inquorate was cancelled.

The meeting ended at 4.03 pm

CHAIR

Page 8



Report of the Chair

Agenda Iltem 6

Engagement and Inclusion Cabinet Advisory Committee — 12 August 2015

LIST OF COUNCILLOR CHAMPIONS

Councillor Champion For

Post Held By Councillor

Date Reported to CAC

Armed Forces June Burtonshaw 10 June 2015
Biodiversity Mark Child
Carers Paulette Smith
Children and Young People Christine Richards
Councillor Support and Clive Lloyd
Development
Disabled People Paul Lloyd
Diversity Erika Kirchner
Domestic Abuse Erika Kirchner 12 August 2015
Gender, Gender John Bayliss
Reassignment and Sexual
Orientation
Health and Wellbeing Jane Harris
Healthy Cities Mark Child
Language (Welsh) Paul Meara
Older People Jan Curtice
Race, Religion, Belief and Yvonne Jardine
Heritage

United Nations Convention
on the Rights of the Child
(UNCRC)

Vacant

Page 9




o7 - mHomw

ue|d UoIIY.
mmDQ< JI1SoWOo( EaSUBMG

"




"JOM INO 1O}
§N20J JO Julod [13Ua) @ 3AeY 0] SN J|Geus pue yJom Auage-inw Ino 20ueYU3 (|Im poliad siyy Suunp doys dols auQ asngy 211swog Jno 10 8uuado ay)|

dOHS dO1S INO ISNEY J1LSINOA

‘2])jo.d JayBy sI3 3jqeua jiim Jedk siy) doys dojg 3uQ asnqy dASIWOQ MBU 3y Jo Suuado syt “suSiedwed ino 1oy 3pyoid J3UB1y e apnpul [im
514} "suoljels oipes pue Jadedsmau jedo] yym syul| ane Swaoiduy Aq ajyoad eipaw 1a8uos e Sujdo[SAIP 18 oM {[IM SM — SSINTHVYMY DNISIVH

"Saniqesip yum s|doad pue ajdoad Japjo ‘luyla AlLioulw pue Xoejq ‘1997 SPNJOUL |)IM PUE ‘DDIAIBS JNO Ul P33USSIIARI-IDPUN D18 MOUY 3M
ey} ajdoad yo sdno.s ayads 1e Yoo jjim a8 "e3SUBMS JO SUIZ)P 7TV Woddns 0] 8|qe 2Je am Jey} 9JNSUS O] JUBM 3M ~ SdNOYD HIV3IH OL AYYH

"123(04d (0SIAPY 32U3|OIA D1ISBWO(Q Juspuadapui) vAQ) Jno Joy Buipuny 9)qels wiis) Suo; saey am 1eY3 8uunsua Ag 1ey) uo
PIING O3 Juem 3 N 3y3 uf ned 153G Se PaYPaIdde pue UIas 3q 03 SBNUKRLOD Wley JO %Sl 159YS1Y 18 3S0UL 1M HIOM INC — NHOM HSIH HOIH

}JOM INO BIULYUS |{IM UYIIYM UCIEINDS LD pade|d sajanp Aiolepueiu
SLUOS 3A.Y |[1M J3A SIU3 1IN0 3NP [|1G IDUS|OIA |ENXDS PUB 3SNQY JASBLLO( ‘UBWOM 1SUIESY SDUBJOIA MaU 3| "159dsal pue sdiysuone|al Ayjjeay uo
Suolssas aA120a1 03 3|daad SUnoA pue Ua.piYd jje 3jgeua 03 233 SN2 YINOA ‘S|O0YIS U} HICM SULISIXD JNO UO PING 03 Wie AN “sasuodsal LOIIUBAIRLL
Sielidosdde dojanap 03 SWea} [3d Pue SITIAIRS Alfed 18 PIIYD LA AJSSO HI0M 0} BNURLOD [ M — NOILNZAYILNI ATHY3 B NOLLNIATHA

"S{9AR] JUJIBYIP 1€ SEdle IS
JO a8ues apim e SS0UJe USWoM Jsulede BIUB{0IA pUE 3SNQE JIISBWOP U0 Fujuiel] JaAiBp pue Alopa.ig Suiuies) e dojaasp 01 ue|d am — ONINIVNL

T

Page 11

‘se paynuapl uaaq aney Aay] "Ajasidaid ssow suoYe no 1adie) PUE 1JOM INO SNJ04 SN 935 ||1m YIYm ‘sease AjJoLId § Sey uejd UONIY S ek sy
SVIHY ALIMONG

0/ NG U] 2B 5M B1aUm MOUS 01 WAsAs Buliods (UasuD B Jaquwy ‘pay)
OVY B Sapn[aul Ue|d U0IJY S JeaA SIL "SaW0IN0 PU. SND04 JNO U1 3s1931d 310w 3 03 SN MOJ(E pue ue|d JeaA € ay3 Juswa|duwiod [jim sueld UoNDY [enuuy

*Aj|e20] UBWOM JsuleSe 3ouajoIA pue ashqge Is3W0p 1equiod o3 sued 4no s|IeIdp YIIYM (£T0Z — #TOT) ueld Alaaaq asngy Ms3W0Q JAE B Sy easuems

350d¥Nd @ 3d0JS



“._._.“

"~ @briepollituoo pajajdwon aie syses
| LY Al o

o Et_ idns @ passnaoy aseum sdnols qng

HR—

WwinJjo) uisiel ssaualeme
ISNgY 211Salo( pue Suiieys uonew.ojuj

n__._n..__mu . Apoq Sunojuowy
SAIINIAX3 asnqy 211sswo( pue Supew uolsisa(

. . _ | 2.9y 0}
dnoup Suliae1s BISUBMS Ijes syoda. yiom asnqgy a1sawog

LYWHI JANLONULS
WNYE0L 35NV J1LSIN0A VISNYMS

Page 12



7 83ed

"Ja1ea sdiysuoneja.

*sjooyds
950U} 0jul SPEOJU] RN ‘|00YIS
1820 2y u} Soussaud a3 Asea

d8dd Aynjeayun asjuBooas o1 ANigy | aaey uo aouasaid e IAeY Appua.aund

JOYBUIPJOO) YQ "anss; ue Sujaq 'ajdoad SunoA 1s3uouse passnasip 10U Op am auaym pue asnge
siaxyJom 123(0id AVY S€ P3lu3PI SJooYds Asoyl yum | s1 asnge afeuaa) pue Sdiysuoneya. ansawiop jo s3uapioul pauodau
SIJIOM NINYLIDICS SUOISSAS JO JaqUUINU 3} p10day Ayyjeay, Jo 1dadsuod ay), 3Je .oy} aJaym sease Ayuap)
oM {ss0) doys dois aup

‘pauels aAlieIuRAa.d 03 yoeoudde Aduae 341 IB S2WWeiS0.1d SAIBWISADIG

Jadeue doys dois suQ S| ss820.4d ay3 1ey) Suninsuy -Iynw e JO} 3nuBA pas)ienual v 343} Jo awos dn Swas 1e 3007

Jojeupioo) ya
dBdd

wea} diysiauped Ajjwey
Anured 38 pjiyd

UaJpjiyd Jog uoldy
MIWA) uejer

osmva

"951049x3
3u1dods 4o s3LW01N0 3B Y007

Hun

Apure; yoea uj uaupiyd Jo Jaguinu
8y} pJoJay ‘Suipuaye syuased

0 Jaquinu ay) pue uni Sutaq
sawuwieldoud Jo Jaguinu sy pioday

*32132ead
153q ‘spuny Jo asn aleudoiddy

"sawes3o.d Jo uolzeloqe|jod
9|gissod/sdejano/uojsiaoid

ui sded Aue Aynuapy “uaap|iyd

Paye sdiysuoneas Ayyjeayun

MOY WIBS| pUe uaJpjiyd JIayl ainuinu
01 Aljiqe ay} uied pue saAjasWaY)
2IN1INU 0} MOY ued| S3UdJied

"Spuny 240w Jo}
Ajdde 03 sanuaae Suipuny je 3c0]
pue swwesdoid yaes 3503 un,
8useg Apuaiing aJe sawwe.Soly
DANRILUIASIG JeUM 1E )OO)
01 aspuax3 Suidods e uj 38esuy

[0

"yoeoudde pajeupiood asow
e Ui sjuased Joj sawweigoud
aAnejuaAsid apiaoad 03 anupuo)

SSO

d8dd
PiY S UBWOAN BISUBMS

NJWAY uejey

oYy Aujqgisuodsay

‘Buipusne uawom
JO J3quwinu 3y} pue uns SuRg
saurwesdoud Jo ssquinu ayy pioday

$3|GRINSEIN 11 S| MOH

“J21ea sdiysuone|as Ayyeayun
351uB0024 01 ALIge ue dojanap

pue asnge Jo sonweudp au jo
Sulpuelsiapun Jansq e uies uswopm

dBW0NINE 3YJ St IBYM

"Yoecidde pajeujpiood
AusBe-ninw e ul 300}
Asanazay ay3 pue swwesdosy

PageIs

Wopaal4 a4} apiacsd 01 anupuo)
¢0Q 9/ 11 1YW

95TIqY isauiog pue Uswon ysulede 0UB{OIA JO SSOURLeMY SUISIRY PUB LORURARIJ ‘i




ovsvd
dnoig aaindexg

103BUIP.I00) YQ

'sajouade jeym
0} pue paJaAl|ap 3utag suoissas
Fuiuien o saquunu ay) pioday

[BI20S 3pnjoul Yoiym saruage
Jle ssoJoe agessaw Jua)SISU0D
2 J9AI[3p 04 Bujules) spiemoy
yoeoldde 1ua1sisuod e dojaasp o)

YEW 3M 3UNSU3 '|12AI| YIes

104 [apow pasipiepuels e Suisn
uawom Jsujede aculjoiA pue
ISNnqe ISP PUNOIE SaNss)
J0 Aoasig Bujuies), e dojaaaqg

101euIpi007) ¥a

*Aioydsag
40 Auijigejieae jo uoneuliyuo)

‘eaJe 2yl Jo 3joym
BY}1 SS0JOE ||e 0] djqe|IeA. §] S3J1AIRS
40 a3ues 8pIM B UO UOREBLLIOU|
JUIISISUOI Y] BINSUD SN

89 10} a|doad Bunoy, 18 uaipiy)
‘131D 104 s33|je3) Jo a8ue

€ 3uppnpoud Je 300| pue SadaIes
30 Aao1daug, e sayzaSol 1ng

JOjeuIpioor) ya

Sijiom 10afoud Ay
SIJOM INNYLDIS

'sansst |99
JDA0 SUOISS3S JI0M S|OOYIS |[B

1B SIj0m 1I3foud yum wiyuo)

‘sdIysuoIRial | 997 Ul ISNQE punoie
uopew.ojut pue poddns Joj yse ued
8jdoad BunoA ainsus ap "Ay)jeay
aJe sdiysuonelps xos swes punose
seapj s,8{doad SunoA Jey3 ainsus apn

‘uolewsojul pue oddns
[EMA UO IND SSIW 10U op sdiysuonea.
Xas awes u| 3jdoad 1eY) 3unsua ap

'SIIIUNG SMeL pue GnH |
~A, LEDT 343 YUM 19BIU0D SYBN

&

¢
‘a|doad SunoA yym pue yiom®

Siooyas ut Ajrerdadsa HJom uno
40 2d02s Byl UlYuM SaNss 1 g9
SPRNIIUI 03 INUIIUOI IM 3INSUT

SINI0M 131044 AVY
Sia3Jom WNY1I3dS

dnoJg) 2a1N9X3
101BU|pI00) Y

"92404 U1 SI
tHE 3y} 8IUG 1€ PAOO| ag ||im SiyL

}10M
Ano uo edul [iIm |ig Mau Siyl moy
Ajpoexa 01 se ainsun 134 se aie ap,

‘SJO0Y3S
Buissaooe uaym auanyul 1aducs v

‘2o10esd
Supiom ano ojul dueping pue
suonendas mau ay} ssedwiodus apn

"UCIIEINP? U0 passna0y

sainp Alolepuew 3q jim aJayy,
‘(s21em) 1@ duajoIp

|ENX3S PUB 3SNQY dHIsawoQq
‘UBWIOM Jsuiedy dusjoIA Suipul
Mau 343 10} uoisiacid axew

siajiom 139(0Ug AvY
SIBOM NNYLIIS

"paule.] SI3YIea] pue ‘paldejuod
S|COYDS JO J3qUINU 3Yy) PJOIDY

"UBJPIYo 10y
SWOINO0 121184 "UBIP|IYD Ui asnge

a1sawop Jo swoldwAs pue sudis
3y} as51ud0d3. 01 J|qe 3. sJaydea]

9SNGE JIIS3WOP PUNCIE $2NSS| AU}
Ul s1ayoesl-peay pue siayoes)
98e8ua pue ‘03 Butuesy apinoLg




"Junodoe |
03Ul Udxe) ate siojenadiad’
3jewsy Jo spasu 3y} E:mcmwu

"Spays

d8dd ‘asnge Jo ssolenadiad S,UdA se yons sdnoud poddns
dnoJo vqa dNH ‘payiuapt uoddns pue 10} Joddns pue suoiUaAILUI Joad ‘sjdwexa Joj 'sioienadiad
ovsSya suoluBAIRIUY JO $adAY Byl pJoday |  Alunwwod ajeldosdde dojaasp o) Joj suondo 1ay30 atojdxy
"Buisnoy mau

 -Apoisnd JO swue} ug Ajjenadsa ‘ale spaau

WL} 9sedla. JOYE aA|| 03 Bujo8 359Y1 1BYM 1B 3007 "APOIsnd

d®dd 2Je siojesiadiad a1aym JONUOHA "SWIItA woJ4) 35eajaJ) uo Ajjepadsa

dnoio va dH ‘payizuap; woddns 104 AJ2jes Pasealou| ‘paindas ‘si0jenadiad jo spasu Adueuay
oYsSva 3uisnoy 4o sadA1 Y3 paoday uoiepowwode ajeudoiddy pue uISnoy 1. 00| 03 INUHUOY

"23@ s339)j02
‘sjuawnedap duisnoy ‘sanialas

‘[PpOoW Siyl ut JJomatue.ld
Buwiiel] mau s,HA Joj uoisiacad




'$321AJ3S no Fuissadoe apdoad 1oy
uojewojul pue poddns panocsduw)

Y ‘UPaL) [esianiun jo 1edw) ‘Hun
"WJ0JaJ aleyam woyy Buisue (aanesau 9yl A)|e1adss ‘Wi0)l dJejam uo SIY3ty alejlam pue daa aul
OwSva 10 3AnIsod) sanssi-Aue 1e J007 uoneuwiJoul 3ep 03 dn Suiaieday Y3m Aj2sO[d J0M 03 SNURUOD)

"asnge
v ansawop Bupuauadxa ajdoad Joy lig
213 a8njasje Aeis Jo | sawooino Suisnoy anosduf o3 Aem Suisnoy pue Jj1g sawoH Sunuay

oyYsSva 418U3| 'SUOLDIAG JO SJAGUINU JE ¥OOT aajleluanald 310w e ul Supjop

ay1 Jo suoneoydu) 3y J3pISUO))

dnoug aanniaxg
DvsSva

"sease Ajuoyine |ea0] J3ylo
Ul apeus aJe SyUl| JUBAD[3L ||e 34nsu]

(239 asnsjw

aJuesqns ‘yijeay |ejuaw) Ajunod
0 Ino a8nyaz Suissadoe ustuom
J0j 1oddns 1syeads Sujuieluiey

dioong

Aeg u121S3MN B3 Ul Ajjepadss
‘A3uno? jo Ino saonIas YnmS
mv_E_mc?EaEZo?mBumv_oo._vs

8jdoad Buioddng

*Jajes 3wy 91doad jo Jagquinu
4003}y "SUOiIURAIRIUL JO JBgUINU
p1033Y "S|B1IB)3d JO JAaquinu pioday

"SBOY UMO J1ay3

ul ulewal 03 asnge Supusuadxa
9|doad sajqeus jey) IAIDS
pauywealls ‘9)qissanoe alow v

awayog
Aunaas g Ajajes va ayy maiasy

ovsva
3]dodd Buiuoddng
PIV S,USWIOAN 2asSUBMS

ARl|Iqisuodsay

‘Ae3s 30 YiSua| pJoday "WooJ 3y}
3uIssa20€ UBLLOM JO JBQUINU PIOIDY

¢ 3|geINSEAA 31 S| MOH

‘Junliom
jo shem mau 1e Supjoo adinas
u) de3 Sujisixa ue Suissaippy

| ¢aWONO AYL SEIEUM

"SHVIM € JO LWINWIXEW
e 10§ uoddns sisiy) -y eay pue
$3IAIBS |e1D0S ‘Buisnoy “adijod
Aq passaoe aq ued yoym
W00y sisu), adnyaa io)d piy
S,ULLUOAN B3SUBMS L) 31EN|BAT

u4pliyd pue swWIA Jo) Meddng Suipiroidd 7



dnoig sAnlaxy

OSMvg
PIV S,UdWION BISUBRMS

Ovsva

"‘WJI04 Suaoluo

B1E(] 1€ Y007 "SW.I0) }IB(Pad} 1€ 3001
‘EJep S2WO00IN0 J1J13ads je 007 -eiep
aAllelljenb pue aAnejnuenb je yoo

CHITSEN
Asodind 10J 31, pue aA1I312
‘@1e11doidde ue aARI3) UBWOM

Page 17

"UOJS1A0Ld BSNOH Bjes B
23nyaYy JO SSBUIAIIBYS JOLLOW

Dvsva

pUETIEET V)
3yl 03 dn usis Jey) sapuade
J3Y1C pue sadnyay Jo Jagquuny

"JuawAed 104 djqisuodsal si

OYm Ul 3Ju2piuod Suiaey sasnjay
"uoisiacd odsuesy ajesdoidde
‘Ajpwii) BulaRI81 USWOAR

"uoisiacId asnoH ajes g a8nay
01 |3ARI] USLIOM Uaym sasuadxs
40 Aupgisuodsal Joj Juawaasse
ue Suiys|iqeiss 1e 3oo1

OvVsSva

EES!
UIYIM WO} SIaQWINYG PN|aUl SIS
INOo FUISS3I€ USLWOM JO SIIUINN

*anssi sy
uo siapiaoad Lioddns Jo aduapyuod
pue adpajmouy panosdwj
*uoisiroad asnoy ajes pue

88nyaJ Jno uSSI00E USIOM 104
yoddns pue sswoazno paaolduwj

"Spunj J11gnd 01 IsINodas ou
YUM UWOM JO BNSS) 3Y) Je 300




Page 18

dnoug Supes DAGS
Aljiqisuodsay

‘paule.3 S|eUOISSa)0.d JO JaquunN

‘59384
UOIHIIIE 3AUBS UCHINITSO0I UMOI)
PUE E3EP SWOIINO 1IN0 38 H0OT]
¢a|qeinsealn) 1 51 MOH

'sioyesadiad

1sulede uayel saunseaw Neudoiddy
*ssa20.1d 1inod ay1 ydnoayy Buiod
pue y@q dupuaiiadxe sjdoad ioy
S3W0231N0 panosduj "sjeuolssajoid
104 S9NSS| Y@ O Suipueisiapun

pue agpajmouy panoadiu)
¢awonnQ ayl st I ym

*HNo)
BIUIOIA 11S9WI0( Isijeads
241 1B S103}{21j0S pUB $103N29s50.d
‘Yauag sajesisidel 104 SUOISSSS
Suiuien asiuesio 03 anunuo)

¢O0 M (1M 1eYyM

SBI2USBY acISHT [RUIWLYD 10 Ssuodsay ay Swaoidu °E



J01RUIPIOOY) YA

‘pavoddns sanusse Jo Jaquiny

‘SI9SN
9JIAJS JO} SBLOIINO pue asuodsal
panoJdw| ‘sepuade jje ssoloe
3JUSpUOD parosdwi pue asnge
J1353W0P JO Bulpuelsiapun Janag

‘ulsiel ssaualeme

|essuad pue yJom Jo sease
1sijenads apnpul im siy) 'sauage
0} UBLIOM Jsuiege 32u3joIA pue?
asnqe J1353wop uo Sulujes] Jayo

A T4
ha )

J0jeulploo) va

"paoddns sapuale Jo Jaquiny

'SUCIIEPUBLILIGID. JUSLLULIADD)
YS|2A U0 paseq satualde
|[e SSO.J€ 5312|104 IUISISUT)

" S9I0jj04 adejdyiom, 41943 S1epdn
Jo ysyqeiss 03 unjoo| sapuage
950U} 03 UaAI3 s1 oddns ainsug

»

dnoug aainiaxg
Jojeutpioo) va
Aijigisuodsay

"32e|d ul sal|od
9ABY OYM S1DUSFE JO SJaquIinp
¢B|QeInseay 11 51 MOH

"$812110d JO 1IN0 ||0)

Lloows 1o doejd U1 SWIISAS "asnge
Jsawop SuuaLadxa S19%I0M J0)
SBWOdINO pue asuodsas paroiduw)
"s9jouse ||je sso.oe asnge

¢aWONNQE 3yl S 1eyMm

"SIAL] 18485 00001

S, OM Jo 1ed se aded u sapogd
90e]d3JOM aSNGY JMSAWOQ, dARY
BISUBMS SSOUJE SDIDUaBe aunsuz

R

00 3M (1M 3etm

o s

SSPPUBBY J2UID PUE SIIAIIS UeSY 24D JO Fsuedsay Y1 dAcIEW)



1504 Suluaag ayl ug paaydiySiy sem uana 3y “poddns PUE UORBULIOLU} 104 puBY UO SIIDUISE SSNQE J1ISALUOP JO JAGUINU B WO JJBIS PUB S3DIN0SDL
PUE uoReLLIOjuL UM SHBIS 2Jam 21ay] "uogau alym asny e uy padesp suiSus 814 B YuMm papualie 80iAJaS 84l4 3yl pue doysyiom Sununy 104 10 iy
SPuUBH asayl, s3l pl2Yy NOILVYNOINI "sAaudsQ ay3 pue suems syl wo.y siaked pue jpuno) 343 JO Japea] pue JoAely p1oT 3yl Buipnpuj saeyudip jo aSues
3pIm e Aq papusiie sem JuaAs aY] ‘aauI) AP 343 18 p3y sem iym (pT0Z ST J3qWISAON) 21ep 01 ABG UOQGIY BUYM [NJSS3I2NS 150W N0 pey /gy

(NIWOM LSNIVOY IDNFI0IA 30 NOILVININIS) AV NOSEIY 3LIHA%
o

"S|118 pue uawom surese
D€ 38ny e s SIy] "Jp.ed
I |N4SSB20NS SEM BASUBMS
QUVAY NMOL MOS8 JLIHM

AIUB[OtA JuaAa.ld pue JO SSBUIIEME BSIE 0} UDW pue shog yum Bulop ase am 1eY) ylom ay) j|e saSpamouoe pue 1uawWaAl)y
ul ppauas ay e piemy aul Sundadoe J0jeupioo) ya Yl Yum ‘pToz Jaquaidas Uj piemy umo] uoqqgry ayiym ayy Suiwes u

*AouaBe pes) ay} Suiaq niwA) uejey yum wesy AsuaBe-ninwi e Ag payels aq Jim a1ua) sy 19 32lApe |e8a|
‘13}ays se yons sapuade 1ay1o Ag $91133NS 3 OS|e ||IM 2ay "22UJ3Q §13S pue AwwesBold WOoPaAi4 Y3 ‘1Y) 1] Se YINs SAAIDE 0} ul-doap Apep e wo.ly
‘53314435 JO DFUR £ SI3Y0 }} "UIIOM JSuleSe JIUSJOIA pue asnqge Jsswop Aq paaye aucAue 10} 3.13ua) Auafe-iynw e sIsSO ay1 'dnoug Bulads sSo ayl
Aq 310Mm piey Jo sieah £ uasel sey pue [eALe paleme 3uo| e usaq sey sjyL 'STOZ Yalew ul dgnd 9y 01 pauado sem SSO asnqy J1IS3L0Q MU S BISUBMS

dOHS dOLS N0 3SNTV JILSIAOA IHL

(ST-¥10Z) 43131dIN0J SNOILDY



Choose2Change
Non-mandated Domestic Abuse Perpetrator Programmes

HMP Swansea, in conjunction with key community partners, is now offering
an intervention to men over 18 who have displayed abusive behaviour
towards their partner or ex-partner, which provides them with an opportunity

fo change.

The course is voluntary and consists of 32 group sessions of 8 - 12
participants which are designed to help men to:
« Identify and change controlling patterns of behaviour, including
physical violence, emotional, financial and sexual abuse;
« Increase their understanding of domestic abuse and its effects;
Increase their motivation to change;
Identify and address the attitudes and beliefs that have supported their
abuse;
o Accept full responsibility for their behaviour;
« Develop appropriate ways of dealing with difficuit situations.

Alongside this intervention runs a support package for the partner (or ex-
partner) and any children of the perpetrator. Initial contact is made before the
perpetrator is approved for the course and family support work is offered,
along with signposting to other appropriate agencies throughout the
programme to ensure their safety and wellbeing. ' ’

Each course participant is assessed on an individual basis to establish their
suitability for the course. Referrals may be made from within the prison, from
probation or any other support agencies that have recognised domestic abuse
as an issue. As this is a voluntary intervention, the perpetrator may also self-
refer. We would ask that the person that you are referring is aware that you
are making the referral and that he has consented to take part on a voluntary

basis.

Criteria for acceptance onto the course are:
» The man is able to acknowledge his use of violence;
e Heis able to see that his use of violence is a problem in and of itself;
o He is able to accept responsibility for ending his use of violence;
« His emotional and psychological wellbeing and current or previous
mental health problems will not prevent him from benefitting from the

programme; _
o He understands the conditions that apply to his attendance on the

programme,
o His attendance is not likely to increase significantly the risk to the
safety of his (ex)-partner, his children or others.

For more information, or to refer a client to the course, please contact:

Page 21



Choose2Change
Non-mandated Domestic Abuse Perpetrator Programmes

HMP Swansea, in conjunction with key communitypartners, is now offering
an intervention to men over 18 who have displayed abusive behaviour
towards their partner or ex-partner, which provides them with an opportunity

to change.

The course is voluntary and consists of 32 group sessions of 8 — 12
participants which are designed to help men to:
« Identify and change controlling patterns of behaviour, including
physical violence, emotional, financial and sexual abuse;
« Increase their understanding of domestic abuse and its effects;
o Increase their motivation to change;
« Identify and address the attitudes and beliefs that have supported their
abuse; '
« Accept full responsibility for their behaviour;
« Develop appropriate ways of dealing with difficult situations.

Alongside this intervention runs a support package for the partner (or ex-
partner) and any children of the perpetrator. Initial contact is made before the
perpetrator is approved for the course and family support work is offered,
along with signposting to other appropriate agencies throughout the
programme to ensure their safety and welibeing.

Each course participant is assessed on an individual basis to establish their
suitability for the course. Referrals may be made from within the prison, from
probation or any other support agencies that have recognised domestic abuse
as an issue. As this is a voluntary intervention, the perpetrator may also seif-
refer. We would ask that the person that you are referring is aware that you
are making the referral and that he has consented to take part on a voluntary

basis.

Criteria for acceptance onto the course are: _

» The man is able to acknowledge his use of violence;

o He is able to see that his use of viclence is a problem in and of itself;

« He is able to accept responsibility for ending his use of violence;

» His emotional and psychological wellbeing and current or previous
mental health problems will not prevent him from benefitting from the
programme; _

e He understands the conditions that apply to his attendance on the
programme;

o His attendance is not likely to increase significantly the risk to the
safety of his (ex)-partner, his children or others.

For more information, or to refer a client to the course, please contact:

Page 22



Choose2Change
Non-mandated Domestic Abuse Perpetrator Programmes

HMP Swansea, in conjunction with key communilty partners, is now offering
an infervention o men over 18 who have displayed abusive behaviour
towards their partner or ex-partner, which provides them with an opportunity

to change.

The course is voluntary and consists of 32 group sessions of 8 - 12
participants which are designed to help men to:
o Identify and change controlling patterns of behaviour, including
physical violence, emotional, financial and sexual abuse;
¢ Increase their understanding of domestic abuse and its effects;
» Increase their motivation to change;
* |dentify and address the attitudes and beliefs that have supported their
abuse;
Accept full responsibility for their behaviour;
Develop appropriate ways of dealing with difficult situations.

Alongside this intervention runs a support package for the partner (or ex-
partner) and any children of the perpetrator. Initial contact is made before the
perpetrator is approved for the course and family support work is offered,
along with signposting to other appropriate agencies throughout the
programme to ensure their safety and wellbeing.

Each course participant is assessed on an individual basis to establish their
suitability for the course. Referrals may be made from within the prison, from
probation or any other support agencies that have recognised domestic abuse
as an issue. As this is a voluntary intervention, the perpetrator may also self-
refer. We would ask that the person that you are referring is aware that you
are making the referral and that he has consented to take part on a voluntary

basis.

Criteria for acceptance onto the course are:

» The man is able to acknowledge his use of viclence;

¢ He is able fo see that his use of viclence is a problem in and of itself;

o He is able to accept responsibility for ending his use of violence,

s His emotional and psychologicat wellbeing and current or previous
mental health problems will not prevent him from benefitting from the
programme; _

¢ He understands the conditions that apply to his attendance on the
programme;

o His attendance is not likely to increase significantly the risk to the
safety of his (ex)-partner, his children or others.

For more information, or to refer a client to the course, piease contact:

Page 23



Agenda Iltem 7

Report of the Chair
Engagement and Inclusion Cabinet Advisory Committee — 12 August 2015

ENGAGEMENT AND INCLUSION CABINET ADVISORY COMMITTEE
— WORK PROGRAMME 2015/16

Date Subject Area Lead

12 August 2015 e Briefing - Occupational Health Sarah Owens
¢ Discussions with Cabinet Member COUI_‘lCiIIOF Jane
for Services for Adults and Harris

Vulnerable People

 Councillor Champion Update Councillor Erika
Kirchner

9 September 2015 e Councillor Champion Update

14 October 2015 e Councillor Champion Update

e Staff Engagement Feedback Steve Rees /
Deb Yeates

Possible topic areas for the CAC to explore — feeding back to the Cabinet Members
for Anti-poverty, Transformation and Performance, Wellbeing and Healthy City.

Clir Evans (Social Inclusion) & CliIr Lloyd (Communication & engagement)
CliIr Child (Equalities and access to services)

Recommended action:
The CAC Chair — Clir Erica Kirchner to arrange a meeting with all three Cabinet

Members to discuss and decide on topic areas of interest to the Cabinet Members
and the work of the CAC.

Page 24



Suggest topic areas below:

Agreement of topic areas for discussion and action by the
CAC Members

Potential topics:

Joint meeting and
discussion with
Housing, Communities
and Anti-poverty CAC

Joseph Rowntree Foundation’s Report * Why Ethnicity
Matters for Local Authority Action on Poverty’

Clir Evans

Clir Child Migration in Swansea — access and support for new
arrivals from Council services, which could include
voluntary/community sector
Migration Fact sheet available on request from Helen
Clancy

Clir Child Strategic Equality Plan — involvement in the new plan for
2016 onwards

Clir Lloyd Understanding the role of the LSB engagement group and
your supporting and advising role.

Clir Child Hate Crime — community tension monitoring and action —

the role of a Ward Councillor.

Joint meeting and
discussion with
Housing, Communities
and Anti-poverty CAC

Clir Evans

Impact of the introduction of Universal Credit.

Page 25




	Agenda
	2 Disclosures of Personal and Prejudicial Interest.
	3 Minutes.
	03.2 - Minutes - 8 July 2015 (Cleared)

	6 Councillor Champion Update.
	06.2 - Swansea Domestic Abuse Action Plan

	7 Work Programme 2015-2016.

